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Message 

From: Parsons, Andrew GRO 
Sent: 22/05/201409:59:56
To: David Oliver; GRO david.oliver _:_:_:___:_:GRO___.___._._._. 
Subject: FW: Mediation Pack v2 [BD-4A.FID20472253] 
Attachments: Comparison_of_Mediation_Pack_(Version_1)_with_Mediation_Pack_(Version_2).docx; 

_DOC_27225123(4)_Mediation Pack.DOCX 

The attachments to the emai l below show the charge frorn version 1 of the mediation pack (prepared by POL) to version 
2 (which incorporates the "associated processes ̀° wording) after a WG meeting. 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 

for and or behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

R 

Direct; bIIo: 
__._._._.GRO Faxo 

From: Parsons, Andrew 
Sent: 09 August 2013 20:03 
To: Simon Baker .:_:_:__:__:_:_:_:_:_:_ciio;_:__:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_;_:_; susan crichtoil GRO Rodric Williams 
(rodric.william~ GR0 
Cc: Matthews, Gavin 
Subject: Mediation Pack v2 

All 

Please find attached the updated version of the mediation pack (plus a comparison to the last version). 

Key amendments: 

• Incorporated all the amendments from the Working Group meeting. 
• Incorporated the extra comments from the CK call today. 
• Updated the letters to the SPMRs to fit with the new Scheme structure. 
• Drafted new funding agreements, which are now separate from the mediation agreement. 

I've left blank the cash figures for the mediation financial support. Based on Kay's legal aid rate of £125ph, my 
suggestions are: 

• £750 for a half day mediation (2 hrs prep + 4 hrs mediation) 
• £1250 for full day mediation (2 hrs prep + 8 hrs mediation) 

Happy to discuss. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 
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